CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING

Meeting: Planning Board AR
Date: November 02, 2020 L :
Time: 7:00 PM

Location: REMOTE MEETING NOTICE

000 o0r 29 O owog
In accordance with the March 12, 2020 Executive Order issued by Governor Baker modifying certain ’ -
requirements of the Open Meeting Law, the City of Marlborough Planning Board will hold a remote meeting on
Monday, November 02, 2020 at 7:00 pm. The public may access the meeting by clicking on the link provided in
the Planning Board calendar on the Planning Board Website https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board
or by dialing in using the following phone number and conference ID : +1 617-433-9462 United States, Boston
(Toll) Conference ID: 590 521 461#
Agenda Items to be Addressed:

]

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

Meeting Minutes
A. October 19, 2020

Chair’s Business (None)

Approval Not Required

A. Applicant: Marlborough Economic Development Corp.(Thomas DiPersio, Representative)
Surveyor: City of Marlborough DPW, Engineering Division
Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 75849 Page 245
Location: 481 Elm St. City of Marlborough Assessor’s Map 67, Parcel 4.

Public Hearings
A. Preliminary Subdivision Public Hearing - Stevens St.
Applicant: The Charles Company, LLC - Kevin O’Leary, Representative
Engineer: The Jillson Company
Recorded Deed: Book 9742, Page 362
Location: O Stevens Street — City Assessor's Map 44, Parcel 148 (Portion Abutting Stevens St.)

B. Continued Public Hearing — Definitive Subdivision Application - 76 Broad St. 4-Lot Subdivision
Applicant: W.R.E., LLC, 319 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752
Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm St., Marlborough, MA 01752. Robert DiBenedetto, Representative.
Recorded Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 72215, Pages 106-107
Location and Description of Property: 76 Broad St., Assessor’s Parcel 68-123, 1.86 acres
(Note: Submission Date: 09-09-20, Decision Due: Meeting Prior to January 22, 2021)

Subdivision Progress Reports (None)

Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None)
Definitive Sﬁbdivision Submissions (None)

Signs (None)

Informal Discussion (None)

10) Unfinished Business

A. Working Group Discussion — Rules and Regulations

11) Calendar Updates

12) Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None)

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS
A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND
OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.




MINUTES 1A
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Call to Order October 19, 2020

The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members present-
Barbara Fenby, Matt Elder, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture and Chris Russ. City Engineer, Thomas
DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holmi, also participated in the remote meeting.

1. Meeting Minutes
A. September 21, 2020
B. October 5, 2020 .
On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Boa”'
21, 2020 meeting minutes {with item 3A motion amendme i
meeting minutes. Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay:
abstained from the vote. : '

tbted to accept and file the September
to accept and file the October 5, 2020
Motion carried. Mr. Elder and Mr. Fay

2. Chair's Business
A. Workmg Group Update — Rules and Regulatlo‘

3. Approval Not Required
A. Engineering Review lLette

zonmg éboundarnes Chair.Fenby asked for confirmation from the City Engineer that the recommended
plan updates were mcorporated into the mylars Mr. DiPersio confirmed that the changes were
complete on the referenced plan. (Rev. 10-15-20)

4. Public Hearings
A. 76 Broad St. 4-Lot Subdivision

Applicant: W.R.E., LLC, 319 Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752
Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm St., Marlborough, MA 01752. Robert DiBenedetto, Project
Engineer, Representative.
Recorded Deed: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 72215, Pages 106-107
Location and Description of Property: 76 Broad St., Assessor’s Parcel 68-123, 1.86 acres
Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. LaVenture read the public hearing notice into the record.
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the
following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those in opposition 4) Comments and
questions from Board members



1A-2

Presentation:

Robert DiBenedetto of Hancock Associates represents the applicant, W.R.E., LLC. The proposed plan is
a four-lot subdivision located at 76 Broad St. He provided an overview of the submitted documents on
the agenda, which included a summary letter, a second letter: Narrative for No Comparative Impact
Analysis and a third letter from Attorney Sandra Austin: Proposed Subdivision 76 Broad street by W.R.E.,
LLC; Easement/Right of Way.

The plan set was displayed. Mr. DiBenedetto provided an overview of existing conditions and the
proposed lotting plan. The roadway will consist of a dead-end way and creates the necessary frontage
for four building lots. The lotting plan shows the conceptual plans for a 2-family home on each of the
four lots. A detailed site plan will be submitted in a different project phase prior to home construction.
The grading and drainage plan details the proposed drainage structures. Mr. Benedetto anticipates
several changes to the proposed drainage system. The draina tem revisions, he explained, have no
impact on the submitted stormwater analysis. There will be two additional temporary sediment basins
added to the low points at the end of the right of way. On n near the rear side to capture any
potential water runoff and a second diversion pool closer to the construction entrance.

Chair Fenby requested the Mr. LaVenture read:t
DiBenedetto’s summary letter included a list o

 three applicant submxi;ittgl letters into the record. Mr.
posed plan revisions i'h“él‘uding shifting of drain

infiltration systems. Once Hancock re
incorporated into the revised plan s

letter reiterates the applicant’s
uired to complete a Comparative

intention to build
Impact Analysis. -

ease ents on abuttmg_""operty m"tts right- of—way for a subdivision road. Her analysis concluded that
W.R.E, LLC may utilize the easements to meet the roadway rounding requirements of the Subdivision
Regulations. She stated that 1 0 waivers re required, since the Subdivision Regulations do not require
fee ownershxpjfor the Way. '

nications from both the Conservation Commission and the Board of
Health into the record ,;05-20 letter from Conservation Commission Chair, Ed Clancy, outlines
the Commissions comments following its 10-01-20 review of the proposed plan. The items noted in the
letter include the following: 1) Wetlands: There are no wetlands near the project; therefore,
Conservation Commission review is not required. 2) Drainage: Since the project drains into Lake
Williams, the drainage design must meet the higher water quality standards of the Water Supply
Protection District. The applicant should ensure that the infiltration system won’t have any
groundwater impact on any downhill properties. 3) Erosion Controls: Due to the heavy concentration of
silty till soil, the Commission recommends that the applicant prepare a full construction sequencing and
erosion control plan. Temporary detention basins will be needed to ensure the integrity of the critical
infiltration system. The Commission notes that the southern end of the site and the eastern edge along
the Waterwind Knolls Condominium complex are critical areas to control runoff to ensure no impact to
Lake Williams or the Waterwind Knolls development. 4) Preservation of Woodland Buffers — To the
extent possible, the Commission recommends preservation of as many large trees as possible.

2




Trees provide cooling and shade and dissipate the effects of storm events. If trees must be removed,
the Commission recommends that new trees be required to be planted along these edges once the
property has been graded in addition to planting trees along the roadway and cul-de-sac.

In his October 14, 2020 emailed communication to the Planning Board, Board of Health (BOH) Director,
John Garside, indicated the Board of Health reviewed the Definitive Subdivision Plan for 76 Broad St.
The BOH is not opposed to the issuance of subdivision approval following the City Engineer’s review of
the stormwater drainage design and calculations.

Those Speaking in Favor:
No person spoke in favor of the proposed development.

Those Speaking Against:

Mr. LaVenture read the October 18, 2020 email communic
Mary and David Phillipo, 582 Lincoln St. into the record, T letter details several concerns they have
for the project. Ms. Bruso and Ms. Phillipo joined the meeting remotely to elaborate on their concerns
about drainage, erosion and the replacement of greenery. They also asked whether the applicant
intended to rent or sell the 2-family propertie; e applicant’s counse confirmed that Mr. White
intended to rent the properties. Ms. Bruso ahd,f s Phillipo expressed their opposition to the proposed
rental of the properties based on existing rental properties owned by the applicant. Alice Wertheimer, a
Waterwind Knolls resident at 45 Lakesude Ave., also expressed d 'ramage concerns.. She stated that a

rom Valerie Bruso — 558 Lincoln St. and

i ;the area of lmperwous surfaces on the site would
). basins and lnflltratlon structures He stated that

Easement B‘(Parcel G)is the proposed easement at 70-72 Broad St. Detail C-Easement C (Parcel C)isa
small sliver created to ensure the;erlght of-way has the proper dnmensmns on the curve. Detail D (Parcels

p oviding frontage on the right- of—way Mr. DlPersuo asked whether it
the rounding easements (parcels G and H) be deeded to the developer.

deeded to abuttmg propert
has been considered to'h

Mr. DiBenedetto said that the area and frontage of the Broad St. abutters would be not be adequate to
do so. Mr. DiPersio suggested that the frontage and area could be recovered by utilizing the deeded
property along the right-of-way, thus eliminating the need for the permanent rounding easements. Mr.
DiBenedetto would like to investigate this opportunity in further detail.

Mr. Fay asked Attorney Austin whether her client was committing to build only 2-family homes.
Attorney Austin confirmed that her client has communicated this intent and has never suggested other
densities, and she was unsure whether the site’s zoning could support 3-family residences. Mr.
DiBenedetto offered that lots 1,2 and 3 are large enough to support 3-family dwellings, and lot 4 is large
enough to support up to a 7-family dwelling.

1A-3



1A-4

Mr. DiBenedetto also stated that his client’s intent is to only build 2-family units on the property. Mr.
White (the applicant) joined the meeting to unequivocally state that he will only build 2-family homes
on the property. Mr. Fay was satisfied with Mr. White’s statement to the Board. Mr. Fay asked
Attorney Austin if there were any waivers proposed for this development. It was confirmed that should
the City Solicitor affirm that a waiver was not required for the easements on the roundings, there were
no other planned waivers. Mr. Fay offered that if the City thought a waiver was required, the applicant
could request a waiver from the Board.

Chair Fenby asked for a motion to accept and file all related correspondence and to make the necessary
referrals. On an amended motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to accept and file
the correspondences and refer Attorney Austin’s letter to the Legal Dept. for review and comment and
to refer the definitive subdivision plan to Engineering for review and comment. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge,
LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. There was a request by one of the abutters to continue the
public hearing. After some discussion, it was decided to lea‘ public hearing open and continue the
public hearing to the next meeting, November 2.

5. Subdivision Progress Reports

A. Subdivision Status Report - City Engineer DiPersio

Mr. DiPersio confirmed that Eversource finish e gas main installatior here were storm events
resulting in dirty runoff from the gas trench and house lots. The site was clear ed.

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None)
7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None)

8. Signs (None)

9. Informal Discussion (None)

. Unfinished Business (Nohé)‘"g:_

. Town of Sudbury (3 Notices
B. City of Framingham (13 \
C. Town of Southborough (2 Notices)

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the notices.
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

/kih George LaVenture/Clerk
4



3A -1

ANR

APPENDIX A 481 Elm

APPLICATION FOR ENDORSEMENT OF
PLAN BELIEVED NOT TO REQUIRE APPROVAL

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one
copy with the City Clerk in accordance with the
requirements of Section I1I-B.

Marlborough, Massachusetts

October 29, 2020

{Date)

To the Planning Board:

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of his property in the
City of Marlborough does not constitute a subdivision within the meaning of the
Subdivision Control Law, herewith submit said plan for a detexrmination and
endorsement that Planning Board approval under the Subdivision Control Law is
not required.

Marlborough Economic Development Corp.
1.Name of Applicant

Address 91 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 01752

2.Name of Engineer City of Marlborough DPW, Engineering Division

135 Neil Street, Marlborough, MA 01752

Address
3.Deed of Property recorded in MlddleSGX Registry of
Deeds Book 75849 Page(s) 245 .

4.Location and description of property:

Property knpwn as 481 Elm Street, and referred to by City of Marlborough Assessors as Map 67, Parcel 4

\"7’"% 9‘\ MHarris@mariboroughedc.com

Signature of Cwner =~ Contact email address:
. 91 Main Street, - -
Address: Méﬂba'lﬁgc‘)'u"gﬁ?—‘*” Contact phone number; 508-229-2010

41




CERTIFY THAT T-4iS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY
WTH THE RULES AN REGULATIONS CF THE REGISTERS CF OEEDS OF THE
COMMONWEALTH CF MASSACHUSETTS.

APPROVAL UNDER THE

3A-2

SUBDIVIS:ON CONTROL LAW

-

N

NOT REQUIRZD CI l iOF'
\ CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD OROUGH
\\ I)ﬁmrm‘rov
UBLIC
Thonas D Loru.. l"/ 28/20 \
PROFESSIOVAL LAND SURVEYOR DATE \ ORES
\\\ Engineering Division
'\ 135 Neil Street
.\ Marlborough, MA 01752
FOR REGISTRY USE | p. (508) 624-6910
\ DATE:
! NC CETFRMINATION AS TO \Www.marlborough-ma.gov )
COMPLIANCE W-TH ZCONING
REQUIREVENTS HAS BEEN
MADE R INTENDED 4 REVISIONS N
" 1.
MARLBOROJGH ASSESSORS RFFERENCE: MAP 67 PCL &
L7 €| oF: 5
PO L OZED REFERENCE:  MCRD BOOK 75489, PAGE 245
40 LOCKE DRIVE PLAN REFERENCES: MCRD PLAN NO. 137 OF 1872
(ASSESSOR MAP 67, LOT $5) WCRD PLAN NO. 152 OF 1380
£ MCRD PLAN NO. 399 OF 1387
N
:1 MARLBOROLGH ZON1NSCDISRCI: RESIDENCE A-2 & )
- RE( EMENTS:
A, "PARCEL A" = AREA=1B,000 SF.
E.-?W{;u.c 34722+ sk N FRONTAGE-126 F1. (" DwnBy: Dosigned By: mwuam ay: mdar\
o0 tocke prRve VT —— == v
(ASSESSOR MAP 54, LOT 14) NOTE:
©ARCEL A IS FCR DESCRIPTIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND IS
NOT TO BE CONSIOERED A SEPARATE BUILDING LO™,
e . J/
\\\ 4 N\
\ PLAN OF LAND
o, cLOTIC e MARLBOROUGH, MA
g reend sl DAVID C DROWER &
: i EANNE M. DOUGLASS
" 475 ELM SIREET
- s (ASSESSOR MAP 67, LOT 3)
=
- PREPARED BY: CITY OF MAHLBOROUGH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ENGINEERING DIVISION
OWNED BY: MARLBOROUGH
L‘ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
— CORPORATION
e 91 MAIN STREET, 5TE. 204
o R MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
s 43 20
- EET \. J
(puBic, VARADLE WOT) STR
EIJM' e — f ContractNex Sheet No.: j
e —_
I
e st -
P 10-28-2020 |1 OF ]
I, 0 20 40 80 16.0 —
e =, e
SCALE: *"=40' \\ 140 y




4A -1

% PLANNING BOARD
o . RE’

. n- ng ra. enby, Chair

g y? g%’%ﬂf’a%’é ’T f',,CQ Lpg 8M¥r§‘mhp Hodge

o Sean N. Fay

o LaVenture

%”7 %W 2020 0er 1o Ch sm)pher Russ

Matthew Elder

Administrative Office Krista Holmi, Administrator

135 Neil St. (508) 624-6910 x33200

Marlborough, MA 01752 kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE- Marlborough Planning Board

Pursuant to MGL c. 41 Section 81T, the Marlborough Planning Board will hold a Public Hearing via remote
participation at 7:00 pm on Monday, November 2, 2020, to consider the application for approval of a
Preliminary Subdivision Plan. The project consists of a 500-foot roadway and 4 single-family house lots.

Project Owner: Rebecca L. Chaousis (Marlborough, MA) & Amy M. Aldrich Goebel (Worcester, MA)

Project Applicant:  The Charles Company, Inc., Waltham, MA

Project Engineer: The Jillson Company, Inc., Needham Heights, MA

Location: 18.8 Acres on the east side of Stevens Street. Property Recorded in the Middlesex
South Registry of Deeds Book 9742 page 362 (excepting Lot 1, as shown on Plan 467 of
2018 and Lot 2 & 3, as shown on Plan 479 of 2020 and listed as Assessor’s Map 44
Parcel 148.

A plan of the proposed subdivision and application is on file at the Administrative Office of the Planning Board,
135 Neil St., 2" Floor, Marlborough, MA 01752 (508) 624-6910 x33200 and the Office of the City Clerk, 140
Main St., Marlborough, MA 01752. (508) 460-3775. All interested parties are invited to comment in writing or
may present any relevant information for the Board’s consideration at the Public Hearing on November 2,
2020. Instructions for joining this meeting will be available on the 11-02-20 Planning Board agenda:

Website https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board

This legal notice shall also be posted by the local newspaper on the Massachusetts Newspaper Publishers
Association’s (“MNPA”) website (masspublicnotices.org).

THIS IS AN IMPORTANT NOTICE. PLEASE GET IT TRANSLATED.
Este é um aviso importante. Por favor, traduza-o.
Este es un aviso importante. Por favor, consigalo traducido.
Questa é una notizia molto importante. Per piacere falla tradurre.
C’est important. Veuillez faire traducir.



4A-2

464

SIEVENS SIREET SIDELINE

NOTES

1.° AL ELEVATIONS & TOPOGRAPHICAL DATA SHOWN HEREON IS APPROXIMATE & TAKEN FROM CITY GIS.
2. AU LOT LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

END OF PROPOSED ROADWAY (CENTERLINE)——_
it T T

464

L]

0-40 0+00 0+40 0+80 1+20 1460 2+00 2+40 2+80 3+20 3+60 4+00 4+40 5+20 5+60
'PROPOSED ROADWAY CENTERLINE PROFILE
HORIZONTAL SCAIF: 1"=40"
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"«4’
MIN. AREA = 18,000 S.F.
MIN. FRONTACE: - 120"
TRONT YARD SLTBACK = 30°
SIDE YARD SETBACK - 15"
RFAR YARD SFTBACK = 40"
= "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

e @ e A

IN. S - "
FRONT YARD SETBACK =  20° PLAN"
SIDE YARD SETBACK - 15"
REAR YARD SETBACK =  30' LANDIN

MARLBOROUGH, MASS.

APPLICANT: THE CHARLES COMPANY, LLC

131 BLACK BEAR DR. S-1912

WALTHAM, MA 02451

REBECCA L. CHAOUSIS

AMY M. ALDRICH GOEBEL

SCALE: 1" = 40' DATE: 11 SEPTEMBER 2020

PREPARED BY:

OWNER:

www.JILI SONCOMPANY.com

SHEET 10F 2 JOB #2945




4A-3

6AT

LOTTING PLAN LOCUS MAP

» , T "
(SCALE: 1" = 50') (SCALE: 1" = 1507 Pacsl  PropenyAddross  OwnerName
Number N/F
31127  G8ANDREWSRD  MARTNCHRISTOPHERT
. 313 320 STEVENS ST MCCARTHYMICHAEL K
TOTAL SUBDIVISION AREA = 314 110AKCRESTAVE  JOHNSON CHRISTOPHERW
2 315 210AKCRESTAVE  CAVICCHIPAULINE M LIEST
(LOTS 1-4 PLUS ROADWAY) 318 27 OAKCRESTAVE  AYKANAN MARY LIEST
37 410AKCRESTAVE  KEIGWIN RCHARD P
317A  STOAKCRESTAVE BOOTHSHELAGH
44142 24DRADODR  VACHONTHOMASJ
4143 23DRADODR  MELLAGE ANTHONYS

44-144. 11 DIRADO DR CUTONE JOHN O
44-145 KINGS GRANTRD  CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
44-147 88 ANDREWS RD UTANO NICHOLAS

444 155 STEVENS ST SILVA BLANCA NLIEST
44-42 150 STEVENS ST STOURNARAS JOHN
4443 1B3STEVENS ST  DANGELOALEXANDERJR
4444 187 STEVENSST ~ PALLYROSHIN KADANNA

4445 197 STEVENS ST REGO MANUEL A
44-45A 183 STEVENS ST ELARIO BRYANR
4448 211STEVENSST ~ WANGANGELA

4447 255 STEVENS ST NASUTIJOSEPHTR
4449 250 STEVENS ST SHERMAN ERKA J
44-50 265 STEVENS ST SYLVESTER THOMAS W

44.51 73 OAKCRESTAVE LACHAPELLE ROLAND R
44514 85 0AKCRESTAVE GAUTHER ROBERTJ
44518 81 AVE OF
AFFARS

44.57 12 ANDERSONRD ~ BAHMAD MELISSA

/ 44-59 56 KINGS GRANTRD PETERS MICHAELRTR
44-80 48 KINGS GRANTRD MARTIN THOMAS A
4481 40 KINGS GRANTRD TAYLORPAUL R

18.8+ ACRES
' 818,377+ SF 5

44-148

UNICN

"PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION
PLAN"
LAND IN

MARLBOROUGH, MASS.
APPLICANT: THE CHARLES COMPANY, LLC
131 BLACK BEAR DR. S—1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451
OWNERS: REBECCA L. CHAOUSIS
AMY M. ALDRICII COEHEL
SCALE: 1 = 150 DATC: 11 SEPTEMBER 2020
PREPARED BY:  THE JILLSON COMPANY, INC.
32 FREMONT STREET
NEEDHAM HEIGHTS, MA 02494
(781)-400-5946
www JILLSONCOMPANY.corm

SHEET2OF 2 JOB #2945




4A- 4

Stevens Street Preliminary Plan

Cit}' Qfﬂ Mﬁ%@faugﬁ Conservation Comments

C onservation C@WZ??EZSSE@?@
140 Main Street Edward Clancy~ Chainnan
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Allan Whie
Tel. (508) 460-3768 Facsimile (508) 460-3747 Dennis Demers
HJolin Skarin
Karin Paquin
William Dunbar
Prisciffa Ryder Conservation Officer
Memorandum

To:  Barbara Fenby, Chairwomen
Planning Board

From: Ed Clancy, Chairman Marlborough Conservation Commission ( %

Date: October 5, 2020
RE: Preliminary Subdivision Plan — Stevens St.

The Conservation Commission is in receipt of and reviewed, at our Oct. 1, 2020 meeting, the
following plan: “Preliminary Subdivision Plan” Land in Marlborough, MA.

Applicant: The Charles Company, LLC

Owner: Rebecca L Chaousis and Amy M. Aldrich Goebel

Dated: 11 September 2020

Prepared by: The Jillson Company, Inc.

The Commission provides the following comments:

1. The project appears to be about 200” from the wetland at the bottom of the steep slope,
therefore, no wetland filing for this subdivision is required. We were pleased to see that no
work was proposed on the steepest part of the slope.

2. This property is known to have ledge on a large portion of the lot. The drainage design for
the property will need to be sure to locate the ledge prior to design so the system will work
properly. We are aware this is a preliminary design and the drainage is not yet shown.

3. The Commission has received some concerns from neighbors on Dirado Dr. regarding wet
basements and want to ensure that the drainage design for the subdivision doesn’t compound
the current problems.

4. The land that remains beyond the 4 lots shown on this subdivision and the three ANR lots on
Stevens St. is almost entirely wetland. The Commission recommends that the owners agree
to either convey this remaining property to the city for conservation purposes or place a
Conservation Restriction on this property to ensure it will be protected from any further
development or encroachment. If you or the developer need further information on how to
proceed with either of these options, please contact Priscilla Ryder Conservation Officer.

If you have any questions on the above, please let me know.

Cc:  Tom DiPersio, City Engineer
Jeff Cooke, Building Commissioner




4B-1
Hearing Continued from 10-19-20

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN | s

RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION & SITE DEVELOPMENT —
| 76 Broad Street | _::MA
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752
FOR WRE.,LLC
W.R.E. LLC

Murlborough, MA 01752

A :
MAP 68 LOT 123

MAP 80 (0T 55 HANCOCK

REFERENCES: ASSOCIATES
DEED BOOK 72215, PAGE 106

DEED BOOK 52361, PAGE 362 Civil Engineers
PLAN 998 OF 2018 :

PLAN 1603 OF 1960 Land S

PLAN 666 (A & B OF 2) OF 1968 - DEED BOOK 11526, PAGE 487 urveyors
PLAN §74 (B OF 2) OF 1970 ~ DEED BOOK 11896, PAGE 486 o
PLAN B19 OF 1885 - END OF DEED BOOK 16255 Wetland Scientists

PLAN 508 OF 2000 - DEED BODK 31402, PAGE 70
1880 COUNTY LAYOUT OF LINCOLN STREET
ANR PLAN OF LAND PREPARED BY HANCOCK ASSOCIATES DATED DECEMBER 19, 2007,
;EW?%%HJANUARY 24, 2008, AND ENDORSED BY THE PLANNING BOARD ON JANUARY 15 LM STREET, W [
3 3 VOICE {308) #80-1111, FAX (S08) 480-161
WHHANCOCKASSOCIATES. COU
ZONING

RC - RESIDENCE C DISTRICT
WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT ZONES A & B

SHEET 1 €1 TTLE SHEET

SHEET 2 €2 NOTES AND LEGEND

SHEET 3 EC  EXISTING CONDITIONS

SHEET 4 DS  DEFINITIVE PLAN OF LAND
SHEET 5 C5 LAYOUT AND MATERIALS PLAN

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
LOCUS MAP g:g g gg UTLITES PLAN 1 - REMOVED SHEET ci2

BCALE: 1"=AFPROX. 357 SHEET 8 €B  PLAN AND.PROFILE
St 8 C8 EIRT%S’SENT A“t:lsD §%¥EN%;‘2N CONTROL PLAN
H " SHEET 10 C10 Al 1
RECORD OWNER: APPLICANT: SHEET 11 Ci1 SITE DETAILS SHEET 2 OF 2
WRE,LLC W.RE,LLC
319 Stow Rond 319 Stow Rond
Marlborough, MA Marlbosough, MA

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL LAW REQUIRED,
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD o PROESSIONAL LAD SURVEYOR
FOR REGISTRY USE

TITLE
SHEET

DATE: frorsim o m e

DWG: 138200F R1.dwg

LAYOUT: TS Cl .

SHEEL: 1 OF 17
PROJECT NO: 13820




4B-2

GENERAL NOTES:
PROPOSED
_""':; " mmaf‘m s mr»arafm mc%m r3 Slte Plan

33 e RESPONSBLE FOR LOCATNG ANO AL

2 UNLESS OTHERMISE SHOWK, ALL NEW UTLITES SHALL BE UNOERGROUNG.

X CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH CONSTRUC] navu»wrnrmwsrrnmmrs TS warRY Jor
e i SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A PROFESSINAL LAND

e £ SAETY MEASURES, CONSTRUCTION METHOOS ANG DONTRGL OF WORK SHALL BE RESPONSIBTY OF A Four-Lot Subdivision

W X MHTER WA AND WLE
=P BATURL GAS' LNE AND WL

o & CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSILE FOR REPAR ANO/UR REPLACEMENT OF ANY EXISTNG
S p— PROVEMENTS DAMAGED DURNG CONSTRUCTION THAT ARE NOT DESIGRATED FUR DEWGUTION AND/OR
mmm DANAGED APROVEUENTS SHALL BE REFARED TO THE SANSFACTION OF THER Map 68 Lot 123
RESFECTIE OWRERS. 76 Broad Strect
& mmsmrﬂm TD SHOW AN ENONEERED BULING RO DESIGN, WY Marlborough, MA 01752
WOLLDE FINAL ELEVATIONS OF FOOTWGS, e e O TAWALE 0 PveNT
itk SONG e ARCHTEETAAL AND/OR STRUCTURAL DRAMNGS

7. ANY INTENDED REWSION OF THE HORIZONTAL ANO/OR VERTICAL LOCATION OF MPROVEMENTS TO BE
muwmmsmmmmbrmmm

& Rit ELEVATIONS SHOWN FOR NEW STRUCTURES ARE APPROIGNATE AND ARE PROVIDED TO ASSIST
COVIRACTOR mmm TAKEOFFS. FINGSY RO ELEVATIONS SHOULD MATCH PAVEMENT, GRAOWC OR
LANOSCAPIVNG, UNLESS SPECKICALL

¥ AICATED BIAERMEE W.R.E., LLC

8 WHERE EXSTING URUTY AR 7D SE
LNES/STRUCTURES SHALL BE A AULED W W OHER

18, THE CONIRACTOR SHALL YERFY THE LOCATION AND RELANIVE ELEVATION OF BENCY MARKS PRIOR TO
COMMENCEUENT OF CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCREPANCY SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGRUER.

< MK >>

RV

[ -

— S WE

11, AROPOSED SLILOING FOUNCATION mmmmwm Mwussmwur 319 Stow Road
BRI
CNEPTUAL AND UL G VERIED 45 70 C CONFORMANCE WTH FINAL ARCHITECTLRAL PLANS AND Marlborough, MA 01752

T
bl

J. A

—

2 RTMMMS‘W' WATTLES SHOMN HEREON SHALL JALLED BEFURE EARIN
DETURBANCE OCLURS M“M.ﬂﬂ'ﬂ”‘lﬂfﬂ'm

R S A T U ' HANCOCK

e ,_m(_mqu)

mmmm

SSINIANED SULONG LGHT, STEFS & OHIRHANG
T

14, STRUCTURE LETARS FROM INOEPENOENT VENDORS ARE
CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL mwrwmummmmnmrnrm:m
SPECKICATIONS FROM ENDORS.

13 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CBTAN A STREET OPENING PERMT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION MTHN THE
aTY RGHI-OF-WAY.

18 ALL NATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE OITY OF MARLBOROUGY
REDUREMENTS (SEE STREET OPENNG PERSUTY.

Civil Engineers
Land Surveyors

Wetlend Scientists
17 ALL WATER ANO SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE OITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE
BEWG BACKFRLED.

JA THE CYTY SHALL BE NOTVRD AT LEAST 24 HOURS AWOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

315 FL4 STREET, UARLBORDUGH, UA
VOICE {308) 480-1113, FAX (508) AMHIZX
WWRHANCOCKASSOQIATES.COM

e Qe LAMT OF 100-F00T WETAND SUFVER ZONE
GO LAMT OF 200-fUOT AVERFRONT ZONE

A LT OF 100-YEAR FLOGOPLAN

av LT OF 10-TEAR RLOCOFLAN

+ LENT OF CONSERMMNCY DISTRICT, WATERSHED
mmummmw

war o w0 P REGULATORY NOTES

e LI OF COASTAL BANK 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTALY ONG~SAFE FOR UNDERGROUND UTIUTY MARKING AT 1-388-344-7233
AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO COMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK.

B " EDGE OF WOODS OR BRUSH (DRF L) T \AAAAS
Pt = muf;lmmmarﬁmi‘nm%mm"mmum
B V55 PROMMENT DECOUDUS TREE s - UPDATE YO GENERAL NOTES
fa 73 PRICR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK. CONTRACTOR SHALL COQRBINATE AND CBTAN AL
‘5 12U WIH SLEMION SCE AND SPECIES 2% g 5
i oea PROMINENT CONFEROUS TREE 988
o 1pe WM ELOMION SZE AN SPECKES [ X fuL oSk CUTSOE F BULDNG THAT IS LESS TUAN 10 FEET ROM THE ISOE FACE G BUKDHG
% FOUNDATIONS SHALL. CONFORN WITH THE UNIFORU STATE' PLINBING CQDE OF MASSAGHUSETTS,
P 7, 7y, ROCK ouTCROP [~ 248 cut 1200
sur e ——
RAYBALES R o om0 0 s s o o
ARNR SOOK . -
——esess SURFACE RUNOFF DIRSTTION —aaaaae
PP AW —-—
"3E  rr e aounow
-l PERCOLATION TEST
© 2 5oL AROE NOTES’
0 S8y sou BoReE
© G GRKNOMIER MNTIRNG WL . REFERENCES
. fozam o
DWG: 130200F fi.dwg
LAYOUT: NOTES C2
SHEET: 2 OF 1%

PROJECT N0 13820




4B-3

- s e NN s g’ 7
\ IR LING TRUST % | R suix pasi s Il I
o e 7 M DEED FOGK_ 7198377 i
\\ TOWHITE LIVING TRUST }; o o )i i ) FAGE 97 j ?’
DEED BUOK T2215, PACE 102, 3 a4, Hy ’ i H
\ NL | SN g " Lotting Plan
A3 L. i ~ 4
\ 7\_% ® " .0 R (D) E‘ EEE
o VALERIE fIRuSD
\ T 2 SED zﬁ'ﬁwm ‘m"li’m i :ég or
a W LOT 130
\ i g g,, A Four-Lot Subdivision
T+ Woon ) i
THRTY VINYER REaLry Tmusy paup 4 & b O SR REALTY TaussT
2L G0t 25045 ass i [N sraRY £ AHILLIPD @ g
AE 89 LT 41 \“‘f%,?g?’" 1377 \\; E]%SZE—Q_ —_ Epi : NBIOZ4 100 o Mnp 68 Lot123
\ wat2 2, 207 45 28 e ors . .A » 76 Broad Street
e 918 LOL 1. L Marlborough, MA 01752
ey § ["8i B80ip N
By " : ) S, 3 - pr——
. e Tt eusy A 68, 101 127 S suxfoeTaL x*
0% 2440 i ; 78 R7B.00"
\3“ £ ! 5 \ [l ' SE
P ¥ sl 415 W.RE.,LLC
v W - -
e e N PROPOSED : &
oo 1 > ' ROADWAY :
ZII.IS: W Q
i 81| BROPOSED amares e e s oo 1S
o0k 2 DRANACE 2y \ o1 suAE ossintud [ 8§ 319 Stow Rond
AR 10T a3 EASEM ?,.\ 0 m N s T Ty [ R k .0y n;’g Marlborough, MA 01752
< P S =
5 ot s SN i), Ut '
5 100 5133 -4 .22 o iy 3 §
o e 7] e \ HANCOCK
ST =2 takd Ty 2 IARD WHITE ~
| S A GERTY URE a4t e pETAL "0 bt ¥ =8 A D pore :JYBS-;, PALE vre ¥ . SEE DETAL "8 ASSOCIATES
oomonnoonoons | STONE WL % 2 RED aEB 213 e — ' arsy E %
e EDGE OF PAVEMENT TR g}g E % REE Se v e ,&<§ Civil Engincers
————— e {DGE OF GRAML 4 F EJE 4 - 85 H g -
A AAAAMASAAS  EDGE OF NOODED AREA 4 WA TERWIND KAJALLS Conomms LB 5 e5< Land Surveyors
® AvOR0 . it J;fn”r," %ﬁ;{’ff””'w"’ $¥3 E
© CALCUATED 4P o, 107 oo =gy - Wetland Scientists
m Founp =S4
Y oreL waur i
oves ORLL MOLE IN CONCRETE BOUND ] 1w 30 80 120
onse DREL HOUE N STONE BOUND e — — ———— ] &?mﬂ“ﬁ'mmmﬁ“»"fﬂ?ﬁ
o xﬁ Saiadid eSS SaBA T Lt
He
%3 = ASSESSORS: NOTES:
M E3o) 875 150.12°%
aliee AP 88 10T 123 ) TS PGS OF DS Ul 15 10 ST THE
” | ©EEE WIS ST B8
! BEFERENCES:
/ e | PROPOSED ROADWAY s ™ 06D PoOK 72213 PAGE 108
BLC - st DEED HOOK 52381, PACE 382
KE g £ LB fru 80" wog) PLAN 974 OF 17D (ANR PLAN)
.. A g 1 3 g g PUAN 358 OF 2018
PROPOSED EASEUENT A" | - E B E I PROPOSED PARCEL "G* RECORD OWNER:
1734 w § )] AREA=1700L5F
2 M KRE e
2 3t e £
[«]
23 &3
o : é a3
- DEIAL D NS \/ APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL LAW REQUIRED.
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD s PROFESIGNAL LAND SURVEYOR
- ) FOR REGISTRY USE
.«b‘% PROPOSED ROADWAY i pagen o+
Eg;* LOT SHAPE i - 7 459 9 ! s DEFINITI
Boux - . gL VE
Bt RECTANGLE RS |5 et SUBDIVISION
{TYP.) = wads R AN
PROPOSED PARCEL "D” PL
AREAm288:%5F
DATE. oo s e
—_— DWE: 1382005 R).dwg] -
LAYOUT: bS5 DS
SHEET: 1 OF 1
PROJECT NO.: 13820

Pt 8 Vi A Y 20 P B e A St



4B-4

-
\ WHIIE LIVING TRIUST ]
BEED 500K i, PACE $8

FS574 LN

LEE]

ALEX DASHL 'v"A
21984

4,

,(
\ WHITE LIUNG TRUST |
CEED BOUK 72215, PAGE 102 |
\ AN K]
\ Lor S K
N i VALERI
DAVD 4 & imy \ 1] o sook ,ﬁﬁ”,fﬁ.’m
\ | MARY EPHILPG ¢ AP 82, LOT 120
DG BUOK 13078, PAGE 374 L LNCOIN
MAF A0 10T <6 n
LINCOULN STREET X oI 2R, 1 WOODLAND GROuP RE,
THIRTY WMINTER REALTY TRUST \ Ll & TR e { 060 800 1800, Fférz’musr o ]
D SO e P o0 ; B [ / | MA= 88 Lo7 121
HEETT N — e L%
H H 3 i [EASDIENT A
\ i ; |: | =1 G SR N, BEY
; H ooy oA | | (64 BROAD STREST LA E ¥
H X i I EET LLC
; ‘i } 2 ‘EizlAm o peage g‘ \":"" mmmy,pw,,:[.,_« g
‘ o || et s E
%‘ sy P i 8
! rom) : wE P
R
A s .;r e oy A RGE o '3 G s 3 IE;
- " s ok
mos o j ner G o 7 g
7 " ! _ _ — /
Z%wgz%%gk% = DI Ly PROPOSED ROAD A nad W LT -3 S /
= RIS . 2 T e
BEED B0OK 28088 FAGE 337 S .l S g e 2 e I, ?
g
B
e | Y prOPOSED &
T ey - 3 WOE CROSTMMLC
L=t 5 ar ESTATE OF ™ /’;;j‘//"‘«yz// S ! 2
25 ' ‘m:/CHARD WHITE 7 ¥ £ 0_'72 oRon I -~
5@ 3d e/ | ESE%EALTY TRUST R |
d H [Am74
V)W}W//V/?‘ B £ 5 & g Y P e ooy ‘:’::: ;;AZ lE Ak 5F
| gg g ﬂl et é,’{s ,5:.'55 #70 8R0AD ST | .
| o v Ju¥E gRel T "
WATERWIND K S Con, < E o PAREEL T
/Dt £ o f19 Ay hemt 700 ]
HAD JNDLLS COnDOMNIM =583 ggg L
) g ES 2
#H5 A o B
|
REWISED BASINS
REVISED DRANAGE EASEMENT
ZONING TABULATION (RESIDENCE €) ~ ADDED_ABBREVIATIONS
PROFOSD PROPGSED PROPOSED PROPOSED
il REQUIRED Lor 7 072 Lory tor4
M. LOT AREA 12000 5F 13012 ¥ 13820 & 12024 18860 SF
N, LOT FRONTAGE 0" 11 ne 20 50 B BASDMENT RLOOR 50 ISOLATOR (ROW)
sy 2
s e = w o B
o8 CATON BASW R v
M SOE YARD 10 " " s ” S & 3 moes
YARD 25 27 a 3o > g” m rir” mw‘
== SToRES 3 SToRES 3 STORES v st Gy e T ans
STORIES )
MAX. BURDING HEIHT 3 STORES "mu:s R LESS R ESS R LESS @ POLYETHILENE (PIPE) WD WATER SPRLY
MAX. LOT COVERAGE Jax 2e0% 2738 2618 a5z - X CROSSHG 1
o 1B ]

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET

Site Plan

Jfor
A Four-Lot Subdivision
Map 68 Lot 123

76 Brond Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

WRE.,LLC

319 Stow Road
Marlborough, MA 01752

HANCOCK
ASSOCIATES

Civil Engincers
Lund Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

313 £14 STREEY, UARLBOROUGH, WA 01752
YOICE (508) 4B0-1111, FAX (08) 480112y
V0PN HANCOCKASSOCATES.COM

P §0/25/20 | PN UPOATES

MATERIALS
PLAN

oo s o e

DWG: 130200F Ri.dwg

LAYOUT: 1M

SHEET: 3 OF 11

LAYOUT & i
|
:
¢

CSI
|

PROJECT NO.:




4B-5

y/ :mluds?'
W ¢ o
N

QEED BOOK 7
g7 m:t—' 37
\g Fo6h LEUOIN 1..

R

i)

Site Plan

LIVING TRUST
K 72215 PAGE uz?&

GEED BOGH

F?

iz
SR
8
:E

%
~
Fa
e

e

o ALEFIE BRUSD
poE for

MAI’ 58 LOT e
9558 Lcowy oy A Four-Lot Subdivision.

A7 50, p
e e el | WOODLAND GROUP Ri4 -
MNILR e -Y rp a\ “ﬁ:f‘;‘u)‘ J /’ CEEV{BN 1BiGs, Mhge L[ Y RUST
0 G ed s : . i a0t 58 tor 1z Map 68 Lot 123
AP 5 \ MY s s sposn ar R . p
o u mw AyL fivretd b & % 1 T3 g3 N A g il N P ] b 76 Broad Street
NK#~SZH 3 ' 3 2500 Martborough, MA 01752
?‘: N - 0P TT
4, 3k 2 S SIREET e
t1dd Z FrerANeD PO
. -&' ,«—jm/?“"-’ K 32361, ace .;u r._.z_ {uﬂo} nmg 7
= g M B8 L0 12z / A .ﬁ
334 g, s,
o TR o e o s > 1
2L o B b atamseriads | e/ i
. W.RE.,LLC
DL TRATON RAIN A e Y T
ua.w-':ml/m“: ] T ‘» -\ ) e ; “.\ LN} ”,, i
3 H ! | _Aﬂ‘-——n - 2 e
/ N £ e Y TN
P - { \ 4 = = WM -
uw;?};g pvm'wm OCIA TE S L NN - : 3 3 ¥ L - S w, PR
3 »1;: 7 e .,;a - R A= SRR . L I 319 Stow Rond
CACE 517 A L 14
" s Jd‘. i~ == o Maclborough, MA 01752
K @
i H =Y 3 ¥
e T NN HANCOCK
s FI P / Xty P8 L N HE
/ A "o o ars — &9‘/‘1//'77;/70/ wsng [‘\,, A CONAT AT
3 b e e\, P, B | g ASSOCIATES
B AN P e tor s O | LTy TRUST E
ny, % o " ~ 0 0, PAGE T it et
ges FOE L u =2 = 28 ;';[7’ 22«, L0 52 Civil Engineess
N # O BROAG ST
5o ig ° Land Surveyors
EETE
& HES i Wetland Scicntists
BT 8
i
5 FLu STREET, MARLSORDUGH,
TEST AT s {son) umqm, FAX (m) oot
o [ B,
o= {7 | LOAWY SUa)
T O SO0 IO LROSSING TABLE
| TOAKY FINE SAKD NOE SOME CRAVEL, CORES
SOME BORDERS OEEP. LROSSNG. T LRASSNG LY
SIFACE ELEVATION = 49X3 WO GROUNDWATER CBSERVED, MO REFUSAL £°S% M13 A 5S M28 5SS 8 12 Sk X7
£V = 48833 BASED OV = 287 EUBANENT 197 S S083  12° SO 5023 12" s»: A1a3 4TSS A1
ESTArZ (-3 t"n’ ~ g KEY OFFSET=21%  OFFXT=03%  OFSE-L3
“REDOXMIORFHHC CRSWE X%
BRI AR qisSECADON. FEATRES MRS oamy  oesdw
o1 1 % ] LOAWY SAND. MR 1275 3029 &S 14
2= 3] b LOAMY SAND MONE I — OFSEI=11%  OFSET-A0%
11471 © Loty FINE SANG Mo SOUE CRAVEL, COBXES,

]
3150 BASED OV AFERUGUS ORE SO WK AT LEAST & 12 ey 203
T AT Zrage
o IR ausseeAnay FEANRES MOTES
i T oAy S0 3 1] 00 HATMAS SRY DENSITY.
7= | Bw LOAMY SAND NONE S [Z] ACCEPIABLE TD ENGINEER.
w=r| e i “ e 3] COMPACT 10 TEST AVERAGE' OF 32X N0 TEST LESS THAN 90K :
S T SOSA—— M— .- S -
SRACe EFATEN ~ B33 W0 RORDMATER GBSt 1o AOuS DETENTION FOND EMBANGUENT [\ SECTIONA-A S
= 5300 BASED OV REDOX AT 427 /\ \ ] scale 20" HORZ 10" VERT DWG: 138200F Ri.dwg
/ TYPICAL CROSS SECTION [ @ 120 "
SOU SHALUATION WAT PERFORMED BY HANCOCK ASSOCATES O AUGUST STH 2020 NOT TO SCALE LaYoUT, 5o
DAALUATOR: ROBERT LUENEDETTD SE JI0% ——
. GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET c

PROJECT NO.: 13820




4B-6

THIRTY winTER REALTY IRyS

DEED $10GK 25047, p&cr.y.wlfw Th
MAP 35, 107 ¢
O WNTER AVE

" OR. DRI A
P DK IS DRANASE RAN)

HSLER WVESTMENT ASSOCIATES
LG PARINERSE
PIED GOOK SHCRY, PACE Gy
LAB 3008 3%
99 LAKESIDE AVE

o7

v

i
g

OROSSINGS
FOR COWFLICT EXISTS, CONTACT DE ENGNEER 10

O VERIY JNRAAE 127 CLEARAMCE BETWEEN
COURSE” OF ACTION.
CTOR SHALL ADMST GRADES OF MANHOLES, GATE VALMES ANG HYDRANTS PER ELEVATION SHOWN

FERPEYIAL usE ga

wor PP |
W6 Sazz rg oy N, R "E}ﬂ‘
. N * N
wlaw e N e
IARY £ PHILL i s i)
D BN 13770, Pace ?'u . o Z,,,,»,j’// ﬁ
HAR 80 10T a6 F ¥ oy
| £ vty

N
IR
Ay

= e

LG,
0Ly s

e om»!% ?

e,
S

S,

M\
N
B

N

=
P g

St

[——

54

J

hitinge

@
330,30
eIty Bk A

VALERIE SRS,
R ;;.w? B~
LA 59, LOF 120
#558 LUNCOLN ST

WOOOLAND CRGue

L ; REALTY TRUST
— ] A REALTY TRUS
T / DEEOIBOC: 19003, ravE 295 5T
7 C&,_N\v { | mar & cor 13
o — L {88 BROAD ST e
) S
A T
‘ IV o '
! ’ 81 BROAD STREET 1151 2, A%
! iy (L0 BOOK 52300, hiacy ey b Heddege i SIOKY
H4e oa Lo7 22

L e

I's
WHITE LIVING TRUST .t ) Vo ALEX pAsiYA A
OEED BOCK J221%, PAGE 98 o ;{Irg\ﬂ‘;aﬁ ;L;/;; I,
\ 4574 LINCOIN STREET el 7
\ WHITE LIVING TRUST P
DEED BODK 72215, PACE 102
\ 568 LNCOLN STREET
\ DAVID A & i
MARY E. PHILLIPG i
DEED BOOK 1¥TV0, PAGE 374
MA@ 55, 10T 46 \
#582 LINCOLN }
Rt
i R
i
& o / %3
LT
R %
ANTOMNDY SR 4
£
LYAEY
e 2 p ) “:\ l
o | £, )
F 25 §
L n s 7
[ — o yo ‘% -
\ e - Cald
P4 3 Cp ez 3 s
e & w: s et
e R X B
1 (N g 7z
\ | mpoF LOY 4] o
{ -
S~aor
\ \ TRE-211, Wmsz0n
ST 6 O P
T Mu e b iy quﬁ
s 28 e
sy s-ao $ 3 1
@A
éé L P, T3
&) 4 i WEd
2 B0 % 5,85
LR ’r’ LN
WATERWING KIOLLS CONDOMiNIUM T ﬁg;?
i 140N, PAGE ae -
sp bs 1oy gp R g
5 LAESIDE AvE g
& BASSUENT FLOGR o saame ow)
s IF UNEAR
oo T W s
Y BOTTOU OF WAL PROP FROPOSED
o8 CATOH aAsw A
DUy DRAN ANKOLE Y3 paons
& pasme 5 mo
W ANeED Sw SR uass
P ANSH FLOGR anp P OF WAL
e ¥ Horr m—aggrr e VERICAL CeuTE cuRs
PRI (PFE) SRLr r
Wy NeRT X 1

e, G

Vateitteitg:

RICH

2 3
DEED BOGKC 51935 pagy 57,
j* a8 or oy O

-~
{//‘/?)Z:W‘Z’}W@f‘/a
LS TR

4
=ax i

7072 BROAD
LT REALTY TRUST
OEER 600K 58404, PAGE 1
MR 85 4T o

#70 BROAD ST

[this circie ig sy dnt~int

P

y\g
5

A 58
IR it
€

o 1B

1 - ADDED SEWER SERvicE
INFORMATION
- ADDED ABBREVIATIONS

30 @

DRAPHIC SCALE: | INCH = 30 FEET

Site Plan

Jor
A Four-Lot Subdivision
Map 68 Lot 123

76 Broad Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

FRETARD PO

W.RE,LLC

319 Stow Rond
Marlborough, MA 01752

HANCOCK
"ASSOCIATES

Civil Enginecrs
Lund Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

315 LU STREET, MARLBORDUGH, A 01752
VOLCE {309) 480-1131, FAX (rigwo—lm
WAL HANCODKASSOCIAT

T 17 G | mow onsS

w8y ep| oAt ferrnoi
5 3

: 2 -

UTILITY PLAN

o e ow s 3w sase
asdoLL

DWG: 130200F Ri.dwg
LAYOUT: uT
SHEET: 7 OF 1t

C7

PROJECT NO: 13820

.




4B-7

\ ]
VALERIE BRUSD .
\ DAVID &, & ORED BOUK 19584, PAE 00
\ | HARY £ PHLUPO U3 6, 107 120 Site Plan
DEED SCOOK 13XH0 PACE I74 #5958 LNCOLN ST
AR 80, LOT 20 - WOODLAND GROUP ff
i o7
,,M, ,Y v SNTER i 1y /?Gus‘r #0882 LINCOLN STREET R g { mmzmﬁh,armr"l,;kl}' RUS
£ hon 2045 g g\ / A2 65, 157 121 Jor
MAr' A3 LOT 41 . \ /. e Lsf,m [ BROAD ST
WMNTER AVE \ E \m 4,3\ \ A Four-Lot Subdivision
Map 68 Lot 123
76 Broad Street
ABBREVIATIONS Marlborough, MA 01752
& aASeNT oM 5 s g
il (ELEVA IF  LNEAR PIEPANED FOR
N gor BoTIOW N
? % BOTTOW oF WALL PROP PROPOSD
EL & A
Dian R X RAGUS
A <
'Q F ONSH RLOGR w1 OF WAL W.R_,E.’ LLC
W, e A
~0+41.02 hore g '-?r’érm SRANTE cura
. F3 ot PROTECTION IXSTRICT
e . ! TR Wy Rt x1 !
i 3 s " J
- i TSR 319 Stow Road
o \ JiiLs I R D TS v ' ESTATE NOIES 5
B | = == % vl s TS Seoxiz 7 % Pt - 1, PR SEUTON AST5-12 OF THE MARLOONOUH SUBESIN RETATOS 4 Marlborough, MA 01752
z S L wasst e | ey s | | Rl Rl e e Rt e
— ST T )L N g bl Gy P 2680 troc suics, pat 7 : T :
SURBNTENNN S W;% R e || AR HANCOCK
- | ¢ i . TASSOCIATES
v % 4 A 1% ASSOCIATES
l’: % =
Civil Engineers
[ROAD A PROFILE| Lund Sureyors
rvin PP
. Station m.wgg . ‘Wetland Scientisis
5+80 5+00 4+00 3400 2400 ¥ 1+00 0+00 ~14 ggo
530 5 /
STA:ZH%M 313 ELM STREET, MARLBORDUGH, WA
o smzunn 18,80 ~ VouE (ma) 4B-HIT, FAX (a0 iy
4 LVE: 330,00 Z oB.gcT ANCOCKASSOATER
o - J \g HEGHT 1 !
f Ng‘ = o o g o
d =< - RAlw31R1
Sz i st B RiM5212 /7 R o S INVAN=514.8(C81
it LOUT=515.0 i s T . m#:w“ a1
§ 3 Ity A . INV.=5150
ca4 g o2 es™ 12 - 3
' RAldemiad M=5Z2E L et
. PROPOSED NV.0UT= 5150 INV.B10.48 Rilm318.3
GRADE _\ 200° AN, SIGHT DISTANCE taox INV.m518.0
520 - % 1 520
Wy e o
STA = 00
{ca2) /a.zv 518,000 m
127, 10 1F = 2
st
s-(%:s \ Rilm3181 §_—
//I INV.=508. g
____ﬁ“_‘ﬁ‘_s—'ﬂ -
- 1
1m0 | & ho/ze/20] A LPOATS
‘ v
\ SUMP=511L.0 (2) 5
S0p . I e e — | N
18, 28 LF
=034 e 3 3 & ' L
X B INV=808.84
. i !
> L%me VERTICAL SCALE" 1 INCH = 3 FEET PLAN AND
E IRIGHT—0F - 0 13 3 3 12 PROFILE ﬁ
] N e — .
503 SCALE®
5 1 k4 HORIZONTAL 1 INCH = 20 FEET
AT 5400 4+00 3+00 2+00 1+00 0+00 AT - nke” M

o o o . s sam

18.00
BiB44
51688
52020
s72n
A2313
52529
423
82278
2044

OWG: 138200F Rt.cwy

o C8

SHEET: B OF 11
1400 0+00
2400 PROJECT NO: 13820 |#

-

§
§
§




4B-8

ZISLER INVESTMENT 4SS F’er

s

THIRTY WNTER REAL }'Y
DEED

SUBOMSION.
RETANNG
[SHOWN FOR REFERENGE)

START STAKED WATILE

T2 PARTHERS

IRET PROTECTION.
AFTER WSTALLADOV
mr)

U BAK 23042, PALE
AR 85107 43
3 WRTER aug

SHALL B MAINTANED 4 A

T ML PREVENT TRACKING OR
o)

valr—or‘—mr& THIS MAY REGURE TOP.

ORESSING, REPAIR .wam m.vaur oF ANy

MEASURES USED

1. THE mm
omanm

2. WHEN NECESSARY WHEELS SHALL BE
PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTD PUBLIC
RIGHTOFw RAY.

CONSTRUCTION
OEVIBAI\E/HT

NOT TO SCALE

\ J368 LNCOUN STREEY

u.,.;_uv

WUTE LIVING T
DEED FOCK 722
#3574 UNDOLN STREET
WHITE LIVING TRIJST
DEED BOGK 72218, PACE 1025

N

\ ' LULT OF HORK -
\ DAVD A, &
\ | MARY £ PrLLFD
DEFY) 800K 13770, PACE JT4
MAS 8L, LOT NG
F582 UNCOLN STREET

D
-
g ‘.\ﬁ ,psm. pre g

e ALEREE. BRUSQ
JES BOOK 15584, SAce om
M8E C& 10T 13
#588 LINCOLR ST

LST

:Am

WOODLAND SROuP R,
OEEL B mw; #

81, PACE daz
Aias 6 107 125

TEMPORARY CRAVEL
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

LTY TRy

E

AR
imrzan

. p .wuf o 50 7u~,z B,cm
zm o -
i "% 29 a.A e T,“ 7 TREET REALYY TRuST
lu/; 4. Ty - a “ [ DSED BOK Siags, pice 1
RESE &gy, i Rt
EES Bl 470 BRUAD ST
5 kg <32k T +
10 YER %o ENg [— SHKED WATRE
l/n;[i?b./\g)afg?, 12 conpanm b H S5 ARG WAL b4
P 8 IOW |FOR REFERENCE)
i Vi g Eas el
5 4R il sf
X fcur)
3 (FLL) W
J BASW SIG BASED ON 3600 CF FER 1 ACRE CF UPSTREAN DRAWAGE AREA -
UPSTREA AREA = 24,200 5F =
oy st vu.l‘&"&a;j,&; a0 o/AC - 2180 0F
5"7”559?” T o 31 Soe siores
PROVOED Wt 2400 (F SHO
ome st .
73" REM)
N 3 PERUANENT BASINS . 12°
PERUANENT DRAN FIPES STONE” BERM TEWPORARY
SEDUENT BASHS B

20 FT. MINUAL DEPTH
(oo™ S0ES)

INSTALL MTH 367
FXI" WO0D STAXES

O\ STAKED WATTLE INSTALLATION
/ NOT TO SCALE

BASIN INVERT
=30X0

NOT TO SCALE

LI BAG 1D BE WSTALLED
Msmucrlm ﬂmao w
LCOORUANLCE W)
AIML‘WS
SPECFICATIONS

CATCH BASN FLTER BAG
(NLET PROTECTION)

N/ TYPICAL CROSS SECTION — NOT TO SCALE

o

L)

REDUCED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WADTH
ADDED DIVERSION POOL, SURFACE PUMP
- AUDED BASN AT REAR

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL
ADDm SWALE DETAIL

30 20

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET

Site Plan

Jor
A Four-Lot Subdivision
Map 68 Lot 123

76 Broad Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

WRE.,LLC

319 Stow Road
Marlborough, MA 01752

HANCOCK
ASSOCIATES

Civil Engineers
Land Surveyors

Wetland Scientisis

315 EL STREEY, MARLIDROUGH, MA C1752
VOICE (508) 4B0-1111, FAX {508) 4B0~3i21
WK HANCOCKASSOCHATES.COM

EROSION AND
SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN

ror s . s 1n0

DWG: 130200F 1.y
LAYOUT: ESC
SHEET: 8 OF 11

C9

PROJECT NO.:

13820




4B-09

APPRLY FLLL COVERAGE-
TACX COAT AT JOWT

S
[1] COMPACT TD TEST AVERAGE OF 96X NO TEST LOMER THAN S48

AR ACCREGATE
. LATERIAL SrancARY R PARTIQE ST
MO UXI.03

TOP — BIMANDUS CONCRETE. QASS L NPE 11 %4

B WD WX15.03
BOER~ GTUNOUS COVORETE. QASS { DPE 11 :
BASE - DEWSE CRADED ORUSHED STONE. L 42017 112
SUSBASE ~ GRAVEL BORRON A0 41030 TPEC Ed

o/

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION

NOT TO SCALE
FRAME & COVER EJ PROD, JOUAIZ400002),
COVERS STAUPED Wi 3" LETVERS "DRAN',
FRAE 1D MASSACRIETYS STANOAD
FuL Bep A P CORSES OF
s 8 o
SRS 3 i
e couan RADE ADRISTRENTS
cowPALT- A8 oo
SR /—%m Grour
5% P asw i
| aga s eescasr
COMTRMNG W
£ 5) 1 Swesm o
Ariz ac rm RenrRCE.
5 AET, A —RLLR OF STRICTURE' TO
HIERT B HEADERS LAD RAT
SEAL ALL | —GRIX OHIPS & UORTAR
OF COUNF CONCRETE
TONT MDY
I~ CROUT
¢ WVERIED AROH W,
§° DI OF 2 CUSHED ST RIS LAD OV EDOE

UNCISTURBED S04 O SUBCRADE
COMPACTED TO 93K PER AST D~1357

MQIE. CONCA, TOP AT ALSO 8E USED

T\DRAIN MANOLE (DIMF)

N_/-TYPICAL CROSS SECTION
NOT 7O SCALE

USE FRAUE & GRATE EJ PROD. JOMASS400004
(24X8 4~FLANGE) AT G& USE TWO EJ PROD.
HOHASS400003 (24X8 3~FLANGE) BUTTED
TOTHER AT DCB.

24" X 24" FOR CATCH
BASIN AND 247 X 38" FOR
DOUBLE CATCH 8ASIN.

UNGISTURED SO1. OR SUBGRACE.
COMPACTED TD $5% PER ASTM D~1357
NOIE:  CONCAL TOP MAY NOT BE USER

CATCH BASN (C8) AND DOURLE

PER ASTM D~1337
8 DEPIN OF 2%
CRUSHED STORE

/" \CGATCH BASN (DCB) WMITH HOOD
N

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION
NOT 1O SCALE

95K TEST PER ASTd D~1557

NoTm:

RMPACTION REQUREMENT

JEST PER AASHID 1186, SEE NOTE [1]
TEST PER AASHID NS, SEE NOTE (1]

“PAX JEST PER ASTH D-1357

91K TEST PER ASTY 0~1557

618" SPUT~FACED GRANTE CURS,

87 REVEAL UMLESS WDICATED OTHERMSE'
oo

- SUPGRAQE COUPACTED 1D
93X PER ASTid D-1557

< ) VERTICAL GRANITE CURE (VGC)
CROSS SECTION
NOT T0 SCALE

|

SO A VO
R P T T

FURL MORTARED JONTS (KASSOOT TYPE YA4)

L D
PAAONG7 oL L PR LRSI

"PIRFORATED PG SHALL B 1 HDPE OX APFROVED BQUAL
PORFORATIONS BHALL IS EVIINLY BPACED ALONG TWD ROWS
o'

AND LOWIZ (A VES OF TR i

A e ek v oo |16

Sstor

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

3 AL
{ GRAVAIL G0 5 LONO, TWIDEL I DRLP. PFSHALL bt ——
CENTORED HORIZONTALLY WITHIN BID. -
N raarorations vy
SECTIONA-A
13
s sy sapnss prave
W
T W W 7 ¥
i -
i iy
be s Gopxaix Lo ik g e
bt 34k coonsen L o s : \ T
Red ¥ty ot % a2
|
oy 4 T |
s 3 e 7 S ;
e R e .
oowangl .. A onwa,
y b
' o I 2 b [a) | T
« 1 e
23 [ | PRICAYT
ol Bl | Bowmsil o I N o g
* cwtien| o e 3
g TEua W Fenkine
¥ covan e, S50 ¢ G T
L bl g tne g
- WAUN & DR
Tt & BATCE
Sentaisuny REHOOTAL SRET
s

MARLBOROUGH
STANDARD DETAIL
ECAST

SEWER_MANHOLE

TRE - A K
wnoT

CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH
STANDARD DETAIL

—

ROTATE AS REDURED

PLAN
CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH
STANDARD DETAIL
SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

il
L3y

1~ SMALL REVISION TO ENERGY
DISSIPATOR DETALL

Site Plan

Jor
A Four-Lot Subdivision
Map 68 Lot 123

76 Broad Street
Mariborough, MA 01752

FrEPANED POR

W.RE,LLC

319 Stow Road
Murlborough, MA 01752

HANCOCK
"ASSOCIATES

Civil Engineers
Land Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

318 EU4 STREET, MARLBOROUGH, MA 03732
VOICE {508} 480-TH11, FAX {308) 4801121
WL HAKEOCKASSOCATES COM

DETAILS
SHEET 1

e e w2y oxm

DWG: 1382007 Ri.dwy

s | C10
SHEET: 10 OF 11
PROJECT NO.: 13820




4B-10

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH WATER SPECIFICATIONS

FOLLOMNG DEICRBED AND METHODS DF INSTALLATION OF WATER UAl
ok, SHALL CONFORl SOE Toa, 2 STANDARD PrOReATONS FOR HoHAY AND i

AEEGRDANGE M THE WOST RECENT e STADARGS.

EE%

MAIN INSTALLATION:

MANS WL BT A VNI OF EIGHT WOK DUC
MECHANICAL SONT i3
EICHT (B) INCHES IN DIAMETER Wil BE wmmwwummmmmnm

§E
:
i
:
.
i
§

HYORANY BRANCKES SHALL BE SIX (8) INCH DUCTLE IRON CLASS 52 ALL INTERSECTIONS DF LANS.

Wil BE GATED IN TrEIR i ONS. NO WMAIN GATE WILL DXTEND OVER

{1.000) FEET OF EACH OTHER OR 5D SPACED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE DEPARTUENY OF PUBLIC

WORKS OR FIRE CREF. ALL Wil \TED, AU TAPS YO THE EXISTING P

WL SPECIFY A TAPRING AND GATE VALVE. EXCAVATION WILL BE TO A DEPTH THA

PROVIDES A MNIMUM OF AIVE (5} OF COVER OVER THE PIPE. [F THE EXCAVATION |3 B4 LEDUE,
CINC 82 REQUIRED TO ALLDW

m—mkm:mm ™

USED WITHIN BACKFLL OVER THE PIPL. ONCE THE PIPL HAS SUFFIUNT COVER
SELECUD WATERIAL, HORMAL BACKFILING MAY PROCEED WITH CARE.

PUSH-ON DR TYTOR JOIN' OF WITH THE USE OF A COME-ALONG R BAR. IF A

Wi,
BLOCK OF WOOO WL, BZ USED SEYWEEN IT AND THE PIPE: THE APPLIES FOR
HAVING A BACKHOE/IXCAVATOR SET LARGER DIAUETER PIPE. A BLOCK OF WOOD WILL BE INSERTED
BETWEEN THE BUCKET AND THE PIPE; IN ND EVENT WILL THIRE BF A METAL-TO-WETAL DRIVING
Y THE PIPE ML

BE REIOVED AND A NEW OHE USED I
MAIN GATE VALVES AND BOXES:
MAIN GATE VALVES SHALL BE OPEN RIGHT, IRON BODY, . DU
NON-RISNG STEM A5 MANUFACTURED BY MUELLER CO. OR APPROVED EQUAL MAIN GATE BOXES
SHALL BE CAST—IADN, SUDE TYPE MTH AT LEAST SIX (5) INCHES AND AT LEAST
FIVE (3) FEET LONG. THE COVERS SHALL BE FLUSH, CLOSE-FITING WITH THE

CONCRETE MASONAY.

WL BE PF TER AND SEWER NSPECTOR.
Y DACKFILLING 13 DONE. THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS WATER DIVSION Wil BE
HOTIFIED TWENTY—FOUR {24) HOURS IN ADVANCE, AND A CITY OF WARLBDROUGH
SEWER INSPECTOR WML NSPECT THE COUPLETED WORK. OF PERAT
HYORANT INSTALLATION, MAIN TAPS, SERWCE TAPS, TESTINE, 1T, IF THE DEPARTMENT OF

FoR
PUILIC WORKS FEELS THAT INSUFPICIENT WORKSMANSHP AND CARE !5 BEWD Vi
INSTALLATION, THIS WORK MAY BE TERMINATED UNTIL FURTHER APPROVAL FOR THE CITY ENGINEER.

CONNECTIONS.

SERVICE CONNEGTIONS SHALL HAVE A MWLM SIZE OF THREE-FOURTHS (3/4) NCH 1N DIAMETER.
ALL SERVEE PPES Sl BE TIPE K COPPER TUBC. MY SERUCE PP LARGER THAN Twa (2)
f AND LESS THAR EICHY (B) INCHES IN DIAMETER SHALL BE DUCTILE RGN CLASS 32.
CEMEMNT UNED UECHANICAL JOINT OR PUSH—CN JOINT Il ACCORDANCE WTH AWWA ST/

m
SERVICES SHALL BE FIVE (3} FEET 2RO (0} INCHES, BACKPUL WATERINL Wi b€
PLACED ARGUND THE

WATER 1S TO A PERIOD OF
TWEKTY-FOUR (24) HOURS. DURNG DPER PRECAUTIONS ARE TO BE TAKEN YO
ATER FROM FLOMKNG BACK INTD THE ST

NATIGH AND DE~H
ww—rwn (24) HOURS APART.

CONSIRUCTION I AREAS 1D,
PUANTD OR UMUPROVED

[ CONSTRUCTION ¥ AREAS 1D 8E PAVED

AR FIXL MO OF PP BARRES
[FOUNGATION BEDONG & BACKFEL MATERALS] %m‘q/‘t otunD
A A | e e | ma A ST
T | & | m | e,
s | 1) | 00 ) e ot o vy
wanows_ |07 1] seasres 47 nc e
woa o | ) 1] NECESSARY SHEATHING
FNAL BACKAILL 4 ¥
e Il 2

[3] KSTALL PPE N CENIER OF TREVOH,

4] B PLANED O
m

LIPROVED AREAS USE 3
MML WAEYW““MM’ND—IJ’? N PAVED AREAS
TED MA USE AS

MM

TERALS FOR

[5] MAAN COUER OVER TOP OF PPE

e
o
18

Hop, P

RGO
507

{5] FOR FOUNDATION STABIUZATION, USE 2°# CRUSHED STONE

FPPE_TRENCH
TYPICAL CROSS SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

JADLE o GEARNG ARCAS IN SOUARE FECT
NTT UNDUSTLIRDES UATERIAL FOR WATER
NAN PTTHOS

ST o | SO0 | WSa | 2y
AN (N aF) Puics. il
raws| s 0 L)
wew | 2 " k)

Ly GATES AND BENDS ARE #3000 I, 11/, 470 CIMINT
RErEEYRER ST
CiTY OF
MARLBOROUGH
STANDARD DETAIL
TYPICAL BEND
o

3/4° TRAELADED TIC MO &
'AUPS COATED WTH TAR
AFTER WSTALLATION (TYP.)

MARLEOROUGH NS AT
STANDARD DETAILL SRS O o
WATER MAIN
CROSSING WITH

SEWER OR DRAIN

1. BENDS T0 B UTUIED OMY WM DOTLECTION CANNGT
B S TS WD Bros e T B RSO N/ WGk SLGS o FREON, G

3177 GURY, 4=3/7" Vi
Sptiins, AT WAt (e hose
NI A5 GuE e

UECHANCAL JONT. nemn

WATER UM

FORMED CONCRETE BACKING AGAINST
UNDISTURSED MATERIAL

*3.000 PSt, 1=1/2°, 470 CEMENT
CONCRETE MASONRY

BEVISION UPOATES
ND CHANGES THIS SHEET

SNGLE ALY ROORNG FELT

CONCRETE BACIING AGAINST

SUPPORT 0LOCK

470 CEMENT
RY

CITY OF i o D S
MARLBOROUGH & ADOVE SYDRANT DRAIN RING)

STANDARD DETAIL
HYDRANT SETTING
WITH VALVE

NOTES: [
1 HQUDE HYDRAT AD VALVE JONTS W UECHANICAL

JONTS (WETALLG DR APPROVED KGQUAL).
OR CONORETE MASONRY BLOCKS,

Site Plan

Jor
A Four-Lot Subdivision
Map 68 Lot 123

76 Brood Street
Mariborough, MA 01752

WRE,LLC

319 Stow Road
Marlborough, MA 01752

HANCOCK
"ASSOCIATES

Civii Engincers
Lond Surveyors

Wetland Scientists

5 ELM STREET, OUCH, WA 01752
VOcE (!aa) uo‘nn, FAX (su) 480-1121
IANCOCKASSOCIATES

DETAILS
SHEET 2

o o s sam

~;

OWG: 130200F Ridug

LAYOUY: DET2 Cl 1

SHEET: 11 OF 11

13820




4B-11

City of Marlborough

JASON D. GROSSFIELD

Legal Department CITY SOLICITOR
140 MAIN STREET JASON M. PIQUES
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR
TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610

HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ
LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL

October 29, 2020
Planning Board
135 Neil Street
Marlborough, MA 01752
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

Re: 76 Broad Street Definitive Subdivision.
Dear Dr. Fenby and Members of the Planning Board:

You asked that this office review the correspondence dated October 7, 2020, from Sandra Austin,
attorney for W.R.E. LLC, as to whether a waiver from the Planning Board’s Subdivision Rules
and Regulations (“Regulations”) is required when the Applicant seeks to convey to the City an
easement rather than a fee simple, for purposes of a rounding of an opening to a public way. In my
opinion, a waiver is not required.

A676-10(H1/4) of the Regulations, titled “Deeding of developers legal interest to City”, requires
that “the developer shall deed to the City the subdivision road(s) as well as all municipal utility
easements, if any.”

The term “deed” is not defined in the Regulations. Generally, “deed” is defined as “Any written
instrument that is signed, sealed, and delivered and that conveys some interest in property.”
(emphasis added) Blacks Law Dictionary 7" Ed. 2000. While a deed may convey rights in fee, a
deed may also convey an easement.) Morse v. Copeland, 2 Gray 302 (1854). (Strictly speaking,
[a] deed “creates' the easement.)

Accordingly in my opinion, the Regulations do not explicitly require a fee interest to be conveyed
to the City.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions.
Respectfully,
/sl Jay Piques

Jay Piques
Assistant City Solicitor


mailto:legal@marlborough-ma.gov

4B-12

iy of Harlborough

Pamela A. Wilderman (X30201)
Ethan Lippitt (X 30200)

Code Enforcement

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Phone: (508) 460-3776 (x30201)

Fax: (508) 460-3736

Email: pwilderman@marlborough-ma.gov
October 20, 2020 elippitt@marlborough-ma.gov

Barbara L. Fenby, Chairperson
Marlborough Planning Board
135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: Subdivision Plan Submittal
W. R. E., LLC as Applicant
76 Broad Street

Dear Chairperson Fenby and Members:

| wished to take an opportunity to advise the Board that the property at 76 Broad Street
(both residence and lot behind) have been subject to enforcement actions of the years.
On numerous occasions myself and the police have found campsites, evidence of drug
use, fires, and weapons inside the open land behind the existing house.

While we would all like to see open space preserved, in this particular case | believe that
the property would be better served as proposed in the subdivision plan. We have
worked with Mr. White in the past and have always found him to be responsive to any
issues which may arise.

We make no comment upon the actual submitted plan as far as whether or not it meets
any or all requirements; we leave that to your Board. But we do believe that such a plan
would greatly improve the conditions in the neighborhood.

As always, please feel free to contact this office if you have any questions or if we can
be ?f’ ny further assistance to you.

'~ /;"‘ ‘ . @, .
O o) (A? WML
amela A. Wilderman

Code Enforcement Officer

Cc: Attorney Sandra Rennie Austin
Flle PLANNING BOARD
pATE_/¢ ~2/- 20
AGENDA_Z-2-22
ACTION




	11-02-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	11-02-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	4B Legal Easement Letter to Planning Board re 76 Broad Street
	City of Marlborough
	Legal Department
	JASON D. GROSSFIELD
	CITY SOLICITOR
	JASON M. PIQUES
	ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR



	4B Letter of Support Code Enforcement _76 Broad St

